
NOTICE AND AGENDA 
CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA 

CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD 
 REGULAR MEETING 

CITY HALL AUDITORIUM, 120 108TH AVENUE 
TREASURE ISLAND, FL 33706 

APRIL 21, 2021 AT 2:00 PM 
 

City of Treasure Island, Florida  POSTED  

 

I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

II. ROLL CALL 
 Dennis Fagan Chairperson 
 Karen Barnett Vice Chairperson 
 Tim Bradford Board Member 
 Diane Law Board Member 
 Jim Lorenz Board Member 
 Raquel Lopez-Escobar Board Member 
 Marcus Wilson Board Member 

III. CELL PHONE ANNOUNCEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION OF WITNESS OATH 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. Approval of January 20, 2021 Code Enforcement Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

V. EXPLANATION OF HEARING PROCEDURES 

VI. EX PARTE COMMUNICATION DISCLOSURE 

VII.  CASE HEARINGS 

VIII. CITY ATTORNEY, STAFF AND BOARD REPORTS 

IX.  PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

X.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

For any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the board, agency, or commission with respect to any matter considered at 
such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based [F.S. 286.0105]. NOTE: Any transcript shall be requested and made by the individual requesting same at his or her own expense. 
Therefore, a court reporter may be desired or required accordingly.  

 
Any person with a disability who needs any accommodation in order to participate in this proceeding is entitled to assistance at no cost.  
Please contact the Office of the City Clerk in writing at 120 108th Avenue, Treasure Island, FL, 33706 or by phone at (727) 547-4575 at 
least two working days prior to the meeting to advise what assistance is needed. 

 
 
 

 



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA 
CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 

CITY HALL AUDITORIUM, 120 108TH AVE,  
TREASURE ISLAND, FL 33706 
JANUARY 20, 2021 AT 2:00 PM 

 

City of Treasure Island, Florida Page 1 of 2 POSTED  

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 PM by Chairperson Dennis Fagan 

I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Regular Meeting of Wednesday, January 20, 2021 of the Code Enforcement Board was called to 
order by Chair Dennis Fagan at 2:00 PM., in the City Auditorium of the City Hall, 120 108th Avenue, 
Treasure Island, FL 33706. 

II. ROLL CALL 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Dennis Fagan 

Karen Barnett 

Tim Bradford 

Chairperson 

Vice Chairperson 

Board Member 

Present 

Excused 

Present 

 

 

 

Diane Law Board Member Excused  

Jim Lorenz Board Member Present  

Raquel Lopez-Escobar 

Marcus Wilson 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Present 

Excused 

 

 

 

Also present were City Attorney Jennifer Cowan, Code Enforcement Officer Josh Trimper, Code 
Enforcement Officer Jim Reebs and Deputy City Clerk Celine Kidwell. 
 

III. CELL PHONE ANNOUNCEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION OF WITNESS OATH 

Chair Fagan reminded those in attendance to place their cell phones on silent.  

IV. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

1.    Approval of October 21, 2020 Code Enforcement Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

City Attorney Jennifer Cowan recalled that Chair Dennis Fagan opened the Public Hearing at the 
beginning of the case hearing CEB 2020-30. The October 21, 2020 Code Enforcement Board 
Meeting minutes were approved as amended. 

RESULT: ACCEPTED AS AMENDED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jim Lorenz, Board Member 

SECONDER: Raquel Lopez-Escobar, Board Member 

AYES: Fagan, Bradford, Lorenz, Lopez-Escobar 

EXCUSED: Barnett, Law, Wilson, Layne, Puckett 

V. EXPLANATION OF HEARING PROCEDURES 

No code enforcement case hearings. 

VI. EX PARTE COMMUNICATION DISCLOSURE 



City of Treasure Island, Florida Page 2 of 2 POSTED   

None. 

VII. CASE HEARINGS 

No code enforcement case hearings 

VIII. CITY ATTORNEY, STAFF AND BOARD REPORTS 

Code Enforcement Officer Josh Trimper provided the following reports for the Code Enforcement Board’s 
review. 
 

• Code Enforcement Summary December 2020 
• Code Enforcement Summary 2020 Year 
• Code Cases Closed by Status (12/01/2020 to 12/31/2020) for City of Treasure Island, FL 
• Code Cases Opened by Status (12/01/2020 to 12/31/2020) for City of Treasure Island, FL 

 
 
Code Enforcement Officer Josh Trimper introduced new Code Enforcement Officer Jim Reeb. Jim gave a 
brief history of his background. The Code Enforcement Board welcomed Jim to the team. 

IX. PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

There were no public present. 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 2:07 PM. 



CODE ENFORCEMENT SUMMARY 

MARCH 2021 
 

162 New investigations opened in March. 
 
122 Cases closed that were opened in March. 
 
101 Courtesy Notices of Code Violation issued 
 
2 Notices of Violation posted and sent by first class and certified mail. 
 
44 Lien Search Requests received, conducted, answered, and recorded. 
 
4 Notice of Foreclosure received, processed, and recorded. 
 
0 Notice of cancellation of foreclosure received, processed, and recorded. 
 
5 Stop-Work Orders issued 
 
0 Case presented to the Code Enforcement Board 
 
1 Cases presented to the Special Magistrate. 
 
40 Cases in progress at the end of the month. 
 
98% of cases were resolved by Courtesy Notice. 
 



 Closed Date Opened  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 14  

  
CODE CASES CLOSED BY DISTRICT (03/01/2021 TO 03/31/2021) 

FOR CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FL 
 
 

  
 Code District 
 406 

 
ENVIRON-001097-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 12355 4Th St, Treasure  153114132300110 Joshua Trimper 03/04/2021 02/25/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 280 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR GRILL LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001098-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 710 Capri Blvd, Treasure  153114133020200 Joshua Trimper 03/04/2021 02/25/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 330 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICES FOR BUILDING MATERIALS AND FURNITURE. 
ENVIRON-001119-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 835 123Rd Ave, Treasure  153114133020190 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 03/02/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 170 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR HEADBOARD LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001125-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 11750 Capri Cir, Treasure  153114132480050 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 03/04/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 030 
 psu's, & junk 



 Closed Date Opened  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 14  

 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR COUCHES LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001151-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 300 Capri Blvd, # 1,  153114906030000 Joshua Trimper 03/11/2021 03/10/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE AT CURB. 
 
ENVIRON-001182-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 11875 3Rd St, Treasure  153114132300010 Joshua Trimper 03/25/2021 03/18/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 080 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BUILDING MATERIAL LEFT IN ROW. 
ENVIRON-001183-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 275 116Th Ave, Treasure  153114132300010 Joshua Trimper 03/25/2021 03/18/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 180 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE LEFT BY DUMPSTER. 
ENVIRON-001187-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 12000 Capri Cir, # 1,  153123919480000 Joshua Trimper 03/25/2021 03/19/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, CA 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR DESK AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001199-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 11620 6Th St, Treasure  153114132840140 James Reeb 03/29/2021 03/23/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 190 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  SPOKE TO OWNER ABOUT LIGHT COMPLAINT FROM ACROSS WATER AT 570 115TH. OWNER WILL TURN  
 DOWN LIGHTS. 
ENVIRON-001200-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 11600 6Th St, Treasure  153114132840140 James Reeb 03/29/2021 03/23/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, WI 33706 200 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  SPOKE TO OWNER ABOUT LIGHT COMPLAINT FROM ACROSS WATER AT 570 115TH. OWNER WILL TURN  
 DOWN LIGHTS. 
ENVIRON-001201-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 11625 6Th St, Treasure  153114132840140 James Reeb 03/29/2021 03/23/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 210 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  SPOKE TO OWNER ABOUT LIGHT COMPLAINT FROM ACROSS WATER AT 570 115TH. OWNER WILL TURN  
 DOWN LIGHTS. 
ENVIRON-001228-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 11750 Capri Cir, Treasure  153114132480050 Joshua Trimper 03/31/2021 03/24/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 030 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURB. 
FORCLSE-001161-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  406 1 Key Capri, # 611E,  153114465570010 Joshua Trimper 03/12/2021 03/12/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 611 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR APRIL AT ELITE, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001162-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  406 12150 7Th St, Treasure  153114133020170 Joshua Trimper 03/12/2021 03/12/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 060 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR KRISTIN AT ELITE, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001189-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  406 11650 Capri Cir, # 206,  153123909180012 James Reeb 03/22/2021 03/22/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, OH 33706 060 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GEORGE OCONNOR-PROLOGIX. I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001235-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  406 12050 4Th St, Treasure  153114132300100 Joshua Trimper 03/25/2021 03/25/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, CO 33706 050 



 Closed Date Opened  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 14  

 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR TITLE INSURORS OF FLORIDA, 2 OPEN CODE CASES. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
 
FORCLSE-001239-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  406 1 Key Capri, # 702E,  153114465570010 Joshua Trimper 03/26/2021 03/26/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 702 
 Description:  NOTICE OF FORECLOLSURE - RENEWAL - RECEIVED FROM SHELLPOINT MORTGAGE SERVICING. #702-E. Code Case Fee Total: $100.00 
FORCLSE-001251-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  406 750 116Th Ave, Treasure  153114133380020 James Reeb 03/30/2021 03/30/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, IL 33706 060 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR PROCESSING@TITLEOFFL. I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
LIGHT-001107-2021 Landscaping & Turtle  Closed -  406 11855 4Th St, Treasure  153114132300100 Joshua Trimper 03/23/2021 02/26/2021 
 Lighting Resolved Island 33706 280 
 Section 68-466 In Violation 02/26/2021 03/05/2021 $0.00  
 Description:  CN.  NEIGHBOR COMPLAINT FROM ACROSS WATER ABOUT BRIGHT DOCK LIGHT SHINING ONTO PROPERTY. 
LIGHT-001152-2021 Landscaping & Turtle  Closed -  406 12412 Lagoon Ln, Treasure  153115177840090 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 03/10/2021 
 Lighting Resolved Island, FL 33706 100 
 Description:  CN. POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR TALL GRASS, COMPLAINT FROM BECCA ON CAPRI CIR N. 
Signs-001115-2021 Signs Closed -  406 12550 6Th St, Treasure  153114132840150 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 03/01/2021 
 Resolved Island, IL 33706 190 
 Section 73-34 In Violation 03/01/2021 03/05/2021 $0.00  
 Description:  CN.  NEIGHBOR COMPLAINT ABOUT AD ON SEAWALL, OFFICER MALANDER TOOK PHOTO. WILL SEND  
 COURTESY NOTICE. 
Signs-001177-2021 Signs Closed -  406 12550 6Th St, Treasure  153114132840150 Joshua Trimper 03/23/2021 03/18/2021 
 Resolved Island, IL 33706 190 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR ADVERTISING SIGN IN REAR OF PROPERTY. 
VEHICL-000909-2021 Vehicles In Progress 406 11600 5Th St, Treasure  153114132840120 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 01/13/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 200 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR RV IN SIDE SETBACK. 
VEHICL-001041-2021 Vehicles Closed -  406 12505 4Th St, Treasure  153114132300110 James Reeb 03/01/2021 02/10/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 230 
 Description:  CN.  NEIGHBOR COMPLAINT, POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BOAT TRAILER IN DRIVEWAY. 
VEHICL-001109-2021 Vehicles Closed -  406 12505 4Th St, Treasure  153114132300110 Joshua Trimper 03/05/2021 03/01/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 230 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR TRAILER IN DRIVEWAY. 2ND ATTEMPT. 
VEHICL-001157-2021 Vehicles Closed -  406 11675 4Th St E,  Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 03/11/2021 
 Resolved 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BOAT TRAILER IN DRIVEWAY. 
VEHICL-001188-2021 Vehicles Closed -  406 830 Capri Blvd, Treasure  153114133020200 James Reeb 03/29/2021 03/19/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 210 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR PWCS AND TRAILER IN DRIVEWAY. 
VEHICL-001202-2021 Vehicles Closed -  406 11900 7Th St, Treasure  153114133380010 James Reeb 03/29/2021 03/23/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR SAILBOAT IN FRONT YARD. 
VEHICL-001226-2021 Vehicles Closed -  406 11675 4Th St,  153114132840120 James Reeb 03/31/2021 03/24/2021 
 Resolved 230 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR TRAILER IN DRIVEWAY.  
 TOTAL CASES CLOSED FOR 406:    29 



 Closed Date Opened  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 14  

 
 407 

 
BTR-000823-2020 Local Business Tax Closed -  407 11265 7Th St, Treasure  153123435060050 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 12/16/2020 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 380 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED LBT APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY WITH RENT SIGN OUT FRONT. 
CODE-001136-2021 Building Closed -  407 12117 Sunshine Ln,  153115177840140 Joshua Trimper 03/23/2021 03/05/2021 
 Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 030 
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT FROM NEIGHBOR ABOUT CONCRETE PAD AND LIGHT POLE, SPOKE TO RENTER, HE CAME  
 AND APPLIED FOR PERMIT FOR LIGHT, PAD IS OK, NON STRUCTURAL. 
CODE-001154-2021 Building Closed -  407 11500 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153123000002400 Joshua Trimper 03/10/2021 03/10/2021 
 Unfounded Island, FL 33706 300 
 Description:  CITIZEN COMPLAINT ABOUT WORK WITHOUT PERMITS, WALLY AND JOSH INVESTIGATED AND GENERAL  
 MANAGER STATED IT WAS GENERAL MAINTENANCE. NO SIGNS OF OPEN WORK. 
ENVIRON-001074-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 165 117Th Ave, Treasure  153123919080080 Joshua Trimper 03/02/2021 02/19/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 060 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  LEFT COURTESY NOTICE FOR TABLE STACKED AGAINST DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE. 
ENVIRON-001077-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 11799 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153123917640020 Joshua Trimper 03/02/2021 02/24/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FRIDGE LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001096-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 12200 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153115177840120 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 02/25/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR TRASH LEFT IN ALLEY WAY 
ENVIRON-001104-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 11365 6Th St, Treasure  153123435060040 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 02/26/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, IN 33706 440 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT ON SCF ABOUT TRASH AROUND JOBSITE. I NOTIFIED CREW TO CLEAN UP TRASH. 
ENVIRON-001117-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 11240 9Th St, Treasure  153123435060070 Joshua Trimper 03/04/2021 03/02/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 170 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR CHAIR LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001141-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 12035 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153115177840170 Joshua Trimper 03/11/2021 03/08/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 040 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BUILDING MATERIALS LEFT AT CURB. DOOR. 
ENVIRON-001142-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 12200 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153115177840120 Joshua Trimper 03/11/2021 03/08/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001150-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 11320 3Rd St, Treasure  153123434700010 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 03/10/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 140 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BED AT CURB. 
 



 Closed Date Opened  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 14  

ENVIRON-001155-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 11350 3Rd St, Treasure  153123434700010 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 03/11/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 130 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BUILDING MATERIALS LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001156-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 11225 1St St, Treasure  153123434700020 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 03/11/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 150 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR DRESSER LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001168-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 11485 2Nd St, Treasure  153123434700010 James Reeb 03/23/2021 03/16/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTISE FOR A COUCH LEFT AT CURBSIDE. 
ENVIRON-001169-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 11360 4Th St, Treasure  153123434880020 James Reeb 03/25/2021 03/16/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, NY 33706 070 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. FURNITURE LEFT OUT IN FRONT OF RESIDENCE 
ENVIRON-001170-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 11240 8Th St, Treasure  153123435060060 Del Powell 03/25/2021 03/16/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 170 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR A GRILL LEFT AT CURBSIDE. 
ENVIRON-001172-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 12200 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153115177840120 James Reeb 03/23/2021 03/16/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURBSIDE 
ENVIRON-001176-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 160 112Th Ave, Treasure  153123434700020 Joshua Trimper 03/23/2021 03/18/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 120 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURB. 
FORCLSE-001129-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11701 1St St, # 8, Treasure  153123348080000 Joshua Trimper 03/04/2021 03/04/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, NY 33706 080 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR DWYANE AT PROPLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001131-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11730 Gulf Blvd, # 44,  153123920780000 Joshua Trimper 03/05/2021 03/05/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 440 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR COAST 2 COAST, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001132-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11605 Gulf Blvd, # 304,  153123200020003 Joshua Trimper 03/05/2021 03/05/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, NJ 33706 040 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR PATRICK AT PROPLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001138-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11270 Gulf Blvd, # 2,  153123938910000 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/08/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 020 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR SEA STAR TITLE COMPANY LLC, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001146-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 12000 Gulf Blvd, # 303-S,  153123882930193 Joshua Trimper 03/10/2021 03/10/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, OH 33706 030 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR PATRICK AT PROPLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
 
FORCLSE-001163-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11285 8Th St, Treasure  153123435060060 Joshua Trimper 03/12/2021 03/12/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 400 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR ERICA AT PROPLOGIX, MARK V CLOSED OUT 3 OPEN/EXPIRED PERMITS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001165-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11285 8Th St, Treasure  153123435060060 Joshua Trimper 03/16/2021 03/16/2021 



 Closed Date Opened  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 14  

 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 400 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR JIM AT PROPLOGIX, MARK VASQUEZ CLOSED OUT 2 OPEN/EXPIRED PERMITS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001167-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11108 3Rd St, Treasure  153123434700040 Joshua Trimper 03/16/2021 03/16/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR SWAYNE AT PROPLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001173-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11605 Gulf Blvd, # 405,  153123200020004 James Reeb 03/17/2021 03/17/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, NY 33706 050 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR SIGRID MAY LIENLY.I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001175-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11719 1St St, Treasure  153123013380000 James Reeb 03/18/2021 03/18/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 040 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR LSPC.I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001179-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 770 119Th Ave, Treasure  153114133200210 James Reeb 03/18/2021 03/18/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 270 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GARY WASHINGTON-PROPLOGIX Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001185-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11900 7Th St, Treasure  153114133380010 Joshua Trimper 03/19/2021 03/19/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR KAREN AT LANDSTAR SETTLEMENT, MARK VASQUZ CLOSED OUT 9 OPEN/EXPIRED  Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
 PERMITS. 
FORCLSE-001190-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 324 Bay Plz, Treasure  153125384480000 James Reeb 03/23/2021 03/22/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 240 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GARY WASHINGTON -PROPLOGIX.I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001191-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 497 Haven Point Dr,  153124941100064 James Reeb 03/22/2021 03/22/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 970 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR CHESTERLP. I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001194-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 9715 Harrell Ave, # 39,  153125969210000 James Reeb 03/25/2021 03/23/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 390 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR LSPC@NTSPROS. I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001195-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 160 95Th Ave, Treasure  153125383220000 James Reeb 03/25/2021 03/23/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 060 
 Description:  LEIN SEARCH FOR FRANK HILL @PROPLOGIX. I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001196-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 160 95Th Ave, Treasure  153125383220000 James Reeb 03/25/2021 03/23/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 060 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR MUNISEACHES. I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001197-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 10225 Paradise Blvd,  153125661500000 James Reeb 03/23/2021 03/23/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 010 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR MUNISEARCHES@GMAIL.COM.I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001223-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 240 115Th Ave, Treasure  153123434700060 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 03/24/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, IL 33706 280 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GARY AT PROPLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
 
FORCLSE-001224-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11605 Gulf Blvd, # 205,  153123200020002 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 03/24/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 050 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR PATRICK AT PROPLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001225-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 500 Treasure Island Cswy,  153124919540005 James Reeb 03/24/2021 03/24/2021 
 Admin Resolved # 502, Treasure Island, FL  020 
 33706 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR PATRICKJEFFES@PROPLOGIX. I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001238-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 12000 Gulf Blvd, # 403-W,  153123882930234 James Reeb 03/26/2021 03/26/2021 



 Closed Date Opened  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 14  

 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 030 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR PATRICK JEFFES@PROPLOGIX.COM I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001253-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11200 4Th St, Treasure  153123434880020 Joshua Trimper 03/30/2021 03/30/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 150 
 Description:  NOTICE OF FORECLOSURE - RENEWAL- RECEIVED FROM SAFEGUARD PROPERTIES. Code Case Fee Total: $100.00 
FORCLSE-001255-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 12016 Lagoon Ln, Treasure  153115177840170 Joshua Trimper 03/30/2021 03/30/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 150 
 Description:  NOTICE OF FORECLOSURE FROM SELECT PORTFOLIO SERVIVING. Code Case Fee Total: $100.00 
FORCLSE-001256-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11260 6Th St, Treasure  153123435060040 James Reeb 03/31/2021 03/30/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 160 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GEORGE OCONNOR@PROPLOGIX. I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
HELTH-001128-2021 Health & Sanitation Closed -  407 125 119Th Ave, Treasure  153123917640020 Joshua Trimper 03/04/2021 03/04/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 030 
 Description:  COMPLAINT FROM SQUATTER ABOUT MOLD, GAVE HER INFO FOR STATE HEALTH DEPT AIR QUALITY. 
LIGHT-001193-2021 Landscaping & Turtle  Closed -  407 430 115Th Ave, Treasure  153123434880010 Joshua Trimper 03/22/2021 03/22/2021 
 Lighting Resolved Island, FL 33706 060 
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT FROM GERI AT 440 115TH ABOUT BRAZILIAN PEPPER TREE. CIVIL ISSUE AND HAD  
 HOMEOWNER REMOVE DEAD DEBRIS. 
Signs-001126-2021 Signs Closed -  407 12700 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153115603140000 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 03/04/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 000 
 Description:  CN.  SPOKE TO OPERATOR ABOUT SIGN BEING DOWN. NOTIFIED HER ON WHAT REQUIRES A PERMIT. SHE  
 TOLD ME SIGN WILL BE REPAIRED. 
Signs-001139-2021 Signs Closed -  407 11705 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153123919080040 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/08/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 010 
 Description:  COMPLAINT FROM CITY MANAGER ABOUT SIGNS IN ROW, REMOVED 3 SIGNS. 
VEHICL-001032-2021 Vehicles Closed -  407 11245 7Th St, Treasure  153123435060050 Joshua Trimper 03/05/2021 02/09/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 370 
 Description:  CN.  SPOKE TO OWNER BRAD, HE ASKED FOR TRAILER TO REMAIN IN DRIVEWAY TILL HE FINDS STORAGE. 
VEHICL-001080-2021 Vehicles Closed -  407 725 115Th Ave, Treasure  153123435060050 Joshua Trimper 03/05/2021 02/24/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 490 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BOAT IN DRIVEWAY. 
VEHICL-001180-2021 Vehicles Closed -  407 11340 4Th St, Treasure  153123434880020 James Reeb 03/29/2021 03/18/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 080 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BOAT TRAILER IN DRIVEWAY. 
VEHICL-001181-2021 Vehicles Closed -  407 11080 7Th St, Treasure  153123435060050 Joshua Trimper 03/29/2021 03/18/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 250 
 Description:  CN.  VERBAL CN FOR RV IN DRIVEWAY. 
  
 TOTAL CASES CLOSED FOR 407:    51 
 408 

 
ENVIRON-001081-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 129 104Th Ave, # 101,  153123266590001 Joshua Trimper 03/02/2021 02/24/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, NJ 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR MATTRESS AT DUMPSTER. 



 Closed Date Opened  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 14  

ENVIRON-001112-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 10090 Paradise Blvd,  153125660960010 Joshua Trimper 03/03/2021 03/01/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, NJ 33706 800 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BUILDING MATERIALS (PALLETS) LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001113-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 129 104Th Ave, # 101,  153123266590001 Joshua Trimper 03/04/2021 03/01/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, NJ 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001122-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 10136 Yacht Club Dr,  153125660780010 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/03/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 630 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BUILDING MATERIALS LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001127-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 279 104Th Ave, Treasure  153123918180010 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 03/04/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 210 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001135-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 10130 Tarpon Dr, Treasure  153124660600010 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/05/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 310 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BUILDING MATERIALS LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001171-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 10122 Yacht Club Dr,  153125660960010 James Reeb 03/25/2021 03/16/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 700 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURBSIDE 
ENVIRON-001178-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 41 Dolphin Dr, Treasure  153124660240000 Joshua Trimper 03/23/2021 03/18/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 410 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BUILDING MATERIALS (PALLETS) LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001231-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 279 104Th Ave, # 7,  153123287210000 James Reeb 03/29/2021 03/24/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 070 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR REFRIGERATOR AT CURBSIDE 
ENVIRON-001244-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 10709 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153123918360070 Joshua Trimper 03/31/2021 03/26/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 051 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT FROM JASON SLAUGHTER IN PW ABOUT WASTE AROUND DUMPSTER, SPOKE TO GENERAL  
 MANAGER AND SHE WILL HAVE ENCLOSURE CLEANED UP BY FOLLOWING TUESDAY. 
 
ENVIRON-001245-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 10105 Tarpon Dr, Treasure  153125660780010 James Reeb 03/31/2021 03/29/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 490 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR FURNITURE (DESK) AT THE CURBSIDE 
FORCLSE-001121-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  408 10399 Paradise Blvd, #  153124917130002 Joshua Trimper 03/03/2021 03/03/2021 
 Admin Resolved 208, Treasure Island, FL  080 
 33706 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR PROPERTY DEBT RESEARCH, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001134-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  408 513 Plaza Seville Ct, # 25,  153124473130000 Joshua Trimper 03/05/2021 03/05/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, CO 33706 250 



 Closed Date Opened  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 14  

 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR SUPERIOR SEARCHES, THERE IS 1 OPEN PERMIT FOR AC CHANGEOUT MECC-001061-2020 Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001147-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  408 500 Treasure Island Cswy,  153124919540002 Joshua Trimper 03/10/2021 03/10/2021 
 Admin Resolved # 201, Treasure Island, FL  010 
 33706 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR APRIL AT ELITE PROPERTY RESEARCH, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001164-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  408 10007 Yacht Club Dr,  153125661320000 Joshua Trimper 03/12/2021 03/12/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 240 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR DESTINEE AT ELITE PROPERTY RESEARCH, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001265-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  408 36 Dolphin Dr, Treasure  Joshua Trimper 03/31/2021 03/31/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR  KAREN AT LANDSTAR, MARK VASQUEZ CLOSED OUT 1 OPEN/EXPIRED PERMIT (DOCK). Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
HELTH-001063-2021 Health & Sanitation Closed -  408 245 108Th Ave, Treasure  153123918180100 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 02/16/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 060 
 Section 38-16 In Violation 02/16/2021 03/16/2021 $0.00  
 Description:  CN. COMPLAINT FROM PW JASON SLAUGHTER ABOUT DUMPSTER PAD ENCLOSURE. TOOK PHOTOS AND  
 WILL SEND COURTESY NOTICE. 
LIGHT-001237-2021 Landscaping & Turtle  Closed -  408 22 Dolphin Dr, Treasure  153124660240000 Joshua Trimper 03/26/2021 03/25/2021 
 Lighting Resolved Island, FL 33706 220 
 Description:  CN.  TREE DEBRIS IN ROADWAY. TOLD OWNER SHE NEEDS TO REMOVE IT IMMEDIATELY. J REEB CALLED  
 TREE COMPANY AND THEY ADVISED THEY WERE IN ROUTE TO PICK UP. 
LIGHT-001243-2021 Landscaping & Turtle  Closed -  408 22 Dolphin Dr, Treasure  153124660240000 Joshua Trimper 03/29/2021 03/26/2021 
 Lighting Resolved Island, FL 33706 220 
 Description:  CN.  SCF COMPLAINT ABOUT TREE CLIPPINGS STILL IN STREET, LEFT CODE SECTION POSTED TO FRONT  
 DOOR LETTING OWNER KNOW THEY NEED TO CLEAN IT UP. 
VEHICL-001105-2021 Vehicles Closed -  408 10078 Yacht Club Dr,  153125661320000 Joshua Trimper 03/05/2021 02/26/2021 
 Resolved Treasure Island, CA 33706 020 
 Description:  CN.  ANONYMOUS COMPLAINT ABOUT TRAILER IN SIDE SETBACK. POSTED CN. 
VEHICL-001106-2021 Vehicles Closed -  408 10240 Paradise Blvd,  153124660420050 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 02/26/2021 
 Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 190 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BOAT AND TRAILER IN DRIVEWAY. 
VEHICL-001118-2021 Vehicles Closed -  408 10041 Paradise Blvd,  153125661680000 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/02/2021 
 Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 240 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BOAT AND TRAILER IN DRIVEWAY. 
 
VEHICL-001198-2021 Vehicles Closed -  408 19 Bellevue Dr, Treasure  153125661680000 James Reeb 03/29/2021 03/22/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 190 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BOAT IN DRIVEWAY. 
VEHICL-001205-2021 Vehicles Closed -  408 10206 Tarpon Dr, Treasure  153124660600010 Joshua Trimper 03/25/2021 03/23/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 280 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR RV IN DRIVEWAY. 
VEHICL-001206-2021 Vehicles Closed -  408 10240 Paradise Blvd,  153124660420050 James Reeb 03/29/2021 03/23/2021 
 Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 190 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BOAT IN DRIVEWAY. 
VEHICL-001241-2021 Vehicles Closed -  408 10240 Paradise Blvd,  153124660420050 James Reeb 03/29/2021 03/26/2021 
 Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 190 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED 2ND COURTESY NOTICE FOR BOAT IN DRIVEWAY. 



 Closed Date Opened  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 14  

ZONE-001266-2021 Zoning Closed -  408 32 Paradise Ln, Treasure  153124659880010 Joshua Trimper 03/31/2021 03/31/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 320 
 Description:  COMPLAINT FROM NEIGHBOR AT 31 PARADISE LN ABOUT RENTALS. SENT OWNER INFORMATION PACKET.  
 TOTAL CASES CLOSED FOR 408:    27 
 409 

 
CODE-000915-2021 Building Closed -  409 10324 Gulf Blvd, # 101,  153126434530002 Joshua Trimper 03/03/2021 01/14/2021 
 Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 020 
 Description:  CN.  STOP WORK ORDER. NEIGHBOR DR. WALKER COMPLAINED ABOUT WALL BEING BUILT WITHOUT  
 PERMITS. POSTED SWO AND TOLD OWNER TO APPLY FOR ATF PERMIT. 
CODE-001075-2021 Building Closed -  409 7801 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153136682830000 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 02/24/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 660 
 Description:  CN.  SWO, STOP WORK ORDER FOR RE-ROOF WITHOUT REQUIRED PERMITS. 
CODE-001158-2021 Building Closed -  409 8700 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153125637310010 Joshua Trimper 03/29/2021 03/12/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 040 
 Section 66-104.1 In Violation 03/12/2021 04/12/2021 $0.00  
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AT DEP ABOUT STAIRCASES/WALKOUTS BUILT ON STATE/CITY  
 PROPERTY WITHOUT A PERMIT. 
ENVIRON-001082-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 8101 Bayshore Dr,  153136874440040 Joshua Trimper 03/02/2021 02/24/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 050 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR APPLIANCE AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001094-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 8728 Bay Dr, Treasure  153125383940000 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 02/25/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 220 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  C.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR MISC ITEMS AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001095-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 8580 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153125873850000 Joshua Trimper 03/02/2021 02/25/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 001 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR GRILL LEFT AT CURB. 
 
ENVIRON-001110-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 9701 1St St, Treasure  153126648500010 Joshua Trimper 03/03/2021 03/01/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT FROM REC AND PW ABOUT TRASH IN PARKING LOT, SPOKE TO OWNER ABOUT CLEANING  
 UP TRASH AND POSSIBLY REQUESTING A DUMPSTER/TRASH CAN FROM PW. 
ENVIRON-001114-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 26 79Th Ter, Treasure  153136682830000 Joshua Trimper 03/05/2021 03/01/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 390 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001140-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 8566 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153125000003300 Joshua Trimper 03/11/2021 03/08/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 900 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR TRASH CAN OUT ON WRONG DAY. 
ENVIRON-001153-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 318 Bay Plz, Treasure  153125384480000 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 03/10/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 250 



 Closed Date Opened  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 14  

 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR SOFA AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001204-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 8541 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153136874080020 James Reeb 03/29/2021 03/23/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR HEADBOARD AND APPLIANCE LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001229-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 8301 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153136873900030 James Reeb 03/30/2021 03/24/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 031 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE FOR COUCH AT CURBSIDE. 
ENVIRON-001232-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 9401 Harrell Ave, # 1,  153126200300000 James Reeb 03/29/2021 03/24/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, TX 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.COURTESY NOTICE. BUILDING MATERIALS LEFT AT CURB 
ENVIRON-001234-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 10225 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153126787860020 James Reeb 03/31/2021 03/25/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 160 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE ISSUED FOR TABLE LEFT AT CURBSIDE. 
ENVIRON-001240-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 8569 Sunset Ct, Treasure  153125876890000 James Reeb 03/31/2021 03/26/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island 33706 070 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001242-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 8615 Bay Dr, # 1, Treasure  153125058890000 James Reeb 03/31/2021 03/26/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, NY 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR CHAIR AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001261-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 8333 Bayshore Dr,  153136873900040 James Reeb 03/30/2021 03/30/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 050 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. CORTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR FURNITURE AT CURB 
 
FORCLSE-001123-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 9695 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153126788040090 Joshua Trimper 03/03/2021 03/03/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, TX 33706 030 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR NETWORK TRANSACTION SOLUTIONS, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001130-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 7797 Gulf Blvd, # 13,  153136345160000 Joshua Trimper 03/05/2021 03/05/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 130 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR ELITE PROPERTY RESEARCH, I EMAILED BACK ANEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001137-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 7564 Bayshore Dr, # 203,  153136498590112 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/08/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, NY 33706 030 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GEORGE AT PROLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001148-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 136 93Rd Ave, Treasure  153125744120000 Joshua Trimper 03/10/2021 03/10/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 070 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR JIM AT PROLOGIX, THERE ARE 2 OPEN PREMITS THAT NEED FINAL INSPECTION. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001149-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 9872 Gulf Blvd, # 3,  153126551250000 Joshua Trimper 03/10/2021 03/10/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 030 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR ERICA AT PROPLOGIX, THERE IS 1 OPEN PERMIT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001160-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 7953 Bayshore Dr,  153136000002300 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 03/12/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 700 



 Closed Date Opened  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 14  

 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR APRIL AT ELITE PROPERTY, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. 
FORCLSE-001166-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 101 Bay Dr, Treasure  153125383940000 Joshua Trimper 03/16/2021 03/16/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 172 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR DWAYNE AT PROPLOGIX, MARK VASQUEZ CLOSED OUT 3 OPEN/EXPIRED PERMITS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001174-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 61 81St Ave, Treasure  153136874440030 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 03/17/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 060 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GEORGE AT PROPLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK  A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001192-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 110 90Th Ave, Treasure  153125383580000 Joshua Trimper 03/22/2021 03/22/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 020 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GINA AT ELITE PROPERTY, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001252-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 114 90Th Ave, Treasure  153125383580000 Joshua Trimper 03/30/2021 03/30/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 030 
 Description:  FORECLOSURE NOTICE - RENEWAL - RECEIVED FROM REVERSE MORTGAGE SOLUTIONS. Code Case Fee Total: $100.00 
FORCLSE-001254-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 9980 Gulf Blvd, # 216,  153126434590002 James Reeb 03/31/2021 03/30/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 160 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GEORGE OCONNOR@PROPLOGIX.COM I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. 
FORCLSE-001264-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 119 95Th Ave, Treasure  153125383220000 Joshua Trimper 03/31/2021 03/31/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 120 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR PATRICK AT PROPLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK A N EGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
HELTH-001048-2021 Health & Sanitation Closed -  409 180 95Th Ave, Treasure  153125383220000 Joshua Trimper 03/03/2021 02/12/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 061 
 Section 18-37 In Violation 02/12/2021 02/26/2021 $0.00  
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT FROM NEIGHBOR GLENDA AT 143 94TH AVE ABOUT MOSQUITOS AND STANDING WATER,  
 TOOK PHOTOS AND WILL POST NOTICE AT PROPERTY. 
HELTH-001099-2021 Health & Sanitation Closed -  409 9000 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153126788040100 Joshua Trimper 03/02/2021 02/25/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT FROM JASON IN PW ABOUT DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE, MET SCOOTER MANAGER THERE AND  
 TOLD HIM WHAT NEEDS TO BE DONE. 
 
LIGHT-001111-2021 Landscaping & Turtle  Closed -  409 116 85Th Ave, Treasure  153125384300000 Joshua Trimper 03/23/2021 03/01/2021 
 Lighting Resolved Island, FL 33706 110 
 Description:  COMPLAINT ON SCF ABOUT OVERGROWTH, REACHED OUT TO MEL LENEHAN WHO HELPED CLEAN UP  
 PROPERTY LAST TIME, SHE ASKED FOR 2 WEEKS TO HELP TRIM BACK BUSHES AND TREES. 
Signs-001230-2021 Signs Closed -  409 8249 Bayshore Dr,  Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 03/24/2021 
 Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 
 Description:  CN.  COMLPAINT FROM MILJUS ABOUT SIGN BLOCKING VIEW OF DRIVEWAY. NOTIFIED OWNER HAS TO BE 10  
 FEET FROM STREET. SHE MOVED SIGN BACK. 
Signs-001250-2021 Signs Closed -  409 119 95Th Ave, Treasure  153125383220000 Joshua Trimper 03/29/2021 03/29/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 120 
 Description:  REMOVED DAWN FADER REAL ESTATE SIGN FROM CITY RIGHT OF WAY. 
ZONE-001143-2021 Zoning Closed -  409 9000 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153126788040100 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/08/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 Description:  POSTED P&Z NOTICE. 
ZONE-001144-2021 Zoning Closed -  409 9908 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153126096300000 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/08/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 020 
 Description:  POSTED P&Z NOTICE. 



 Closed Date Opened  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 14  

ZONE-001145-2021 Zoning Closed -  409 9920 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153126096300000 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/08/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 030 
 Description:  POSTED P&Z NOTICE. 
ZONE-001207-2021 Zoning Closed -  409 9000 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153126788040100 Joshua Trimper 03/31/2021 03/23/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT FROM CITY MANAGER ABOUT BELONGINGS IN ROW, SPOKE TO MANAGER OF CADDY'S AND  
 HE WILL MOVE BACK IN PRIVATE PROPERTY WITHIN 5 DAYS.  
 TOTAL CASES CLOSED FOR 409:    38 
 TREASURE ISLAND 

 
2011006218 Legacy Closed -  Treasure Island 39 Dolphin Dr, Treasure  243115660240000 Del Powell 03/04/2021 06/14/2017 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 390 
 Description:  CEB 2017-35, Conducted a number of improvements to the house without obtaining permits.  The sum total of the  
 improvements exceeded the FEMA 50% Rule.  Courtesy letter sent certified and regular mail to property owner to make the home  
 FEMA compliant.  Due date on the letter - midnight 7/5/17. /// 10/25: POSTED AND MAILED A NOTICE OF VIOLATION, CEB  
 2017-35, WITH A COMPLIANCE DATE OF 11/05/17. /// 11/16/17: POSTED AND MAILED A NOTICE OF HEARING FOR THE  
 DECEMBER 20, 2017 CODE BOARD MEETING. 
2011007976 Legacy Closed -  Treasure Island 11100 4Th St E, Treasure  233115434880020 No User  03/02/2021 04/22/2019 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 200 Assigned 
 Description:  THE CONSTRUCTION WORK AT THIS PROPERTY EXCEEDED THE FEMA 50% RULE. SPECIAL MAGISTRATE  
 HEARING HELD ON 03-22-19. DEMOLITION PERMIT MUST BE PULLED BY THE LAST WORKING DAY IN AUGUST./// 3-1-21: (JT)  
 PER DIRECTOR KATHY GADEMER, OK TO CLOSE, OWNER HAS PLANS IN FOR PROPERTY.  
 TOTAL CASES CLOSED FOR TREASURE ISLAND:    2 
 
 GRAND TOTAL OF CASES:  147 
 
 
 *Indicates an Emergency 



 Opened  Closed  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 15  

  
CODE CASES OPENED BY DISTRICT (03/01/2021 TO 03/31/2021) 

FOR CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FL 
 
 

  
 Code District 
 406 

 
CODE-001116-2021 Building In Progress 406 12795 Kingfish Dr,  153115000004400 Joshua Trimper 03/02/2021 
 Treasure Island, FL 33706 100 
 Description:  CN.  SWO FOR DOCK REPAIR/REBUILD WITHOUT REQUIRED PERMIT. 
CODE-001133-2021 Building In Progress 406 12055 3Rd St, Treasure  153114907950000 Joshua Trimper 03/05/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 001 
 Description:  CN.  SWO.  STOP WORK ORDER FOR SPALLING REPAIR WITHOUT REQUIRED PERMIT. 
ENVIRON-001119-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 835 123Rd Ave, Treasure  153114133020190 Joshua Trimper 03/02/2021 03/17/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 170 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR HEADBOARD LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001125-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 11750 Capri Cir, Treasure  153114132480050 Joshua Trimper 03/04/2021 03/17/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 030 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR COUCHES LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001151-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 300 Capri Blvd, # 1,  153114906030000 Joshua Trimper 03/10/2021 03/11/2021 



 Opened  Closed  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 15  

 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE AT CURB. 
 
ENVIRON-001182-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 11875 3Rd St, Treasure  153114132300010 Joshua Trimper 03/18/2021 03/25/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 080 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BUILDING MATERIAL LEFT IN ROW. 
ENVIRON-001183-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 275 116Th Ave, Treasure  153114132300010 Joshua Trimper 03/18/2021 03/25/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 180 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE LEFT BY DUMPSTER. 
ENVIRON-001187-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 12000 Capri Cir, # 1,  153123919480000 Joshua Trimper 03/19/2021 03/25/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, CA 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR DESK AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001199-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 11620 6Th St, Treasure  153114132840140 James Reeb 03/23/2021 03/29/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 190 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  SPOKE TO OWNER ABOUT LIGHT COMPLAINT FROM ACROSS WATER AT 570 115TH. OWNER WILL TURN  
 DOWN LIGHTS. 
ENVIRON-001200-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 11600 6Th St, Treasure  153114132840140 James Reeb 03/23/2021 03/29/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, WI 33706 200 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  SPOKE TO OWNER ABOUT LIGHT COMPLAINT FROM ACROSS WATER AT 570 115TH. OWNER WILL TURN  
 DOWN LIGHTS. 
ENVIRON-001201-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 11625 6Th St, Treasure  153114132840140 James Reeb 03/23/2021 03/29/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 210 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  SPOKE TO OWNER ABOUT LIGHT COMPLAINT FROM ACROSS WATER AT 570 115TH. OWNER WILL TURN  
 DOWN LIGHTS. 
ENVIRON-001228-202 Environmental:   Closed -  406 11750 Capri Cir, Treasure  153114132480050 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 03/31/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 030 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001247-202 Environmental:   In Progress 406 219 126Th Ave, Treasure  153114434720000 James Reeb 03/29/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Island, FL 33706 020 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURBSIDE 
ENVIRON-001248-202 Environmental:   In Progress 406 197 116Th Ave, Treasure  153114132300010 Joshua Trimper 03/29/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Island, FL 33706 230 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR COUCH BY DUMPSTER. 
ENVIRON-001258-202 Environmental:   In Progress 406 11875 3Rd St, Treasure  153114132300010 James Reeb 03/30/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Island, FL 33706 080 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.COURTESY NOTICE FOR BED AT CURBSIDE 
 



 Opened  Closed  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 15  

ENVIRON-001259-202 Environmental:   In Progress 406 12270 4Th St, Treasure  153114132300110 Joshua Trimper 03/30/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Island, FL 33706 090 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR BUILDING MATERIALS LEFT AT FRONT OF DRIVEWAY 
ENVIRON-001269-202 Environmental:   In Progress 406 12175 3Rd St, Treasure  153114132300020 James Reeb 03/31/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Island, FL 33706 040 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR COUCH LEFT AT CURB. 
FORCLSE-001161-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  406 1 Key Capri, # 611E,  153114465570010 Joshua Trimper 03/12/2021 03/12/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 611 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR APRIL AT ELITE, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001162-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  406 12150 7Th St, Treasure  153114133020170 Joshua Trimper 03/12/2021 03/12/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 060 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR KRISTIN AT ELITE, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001189-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  406 11650 Capri Cir, # 206,  153123909180012 James Reeb 03/22/2021 03/22/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, OH 33706 060 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GEORGE OCONNOR-PROLOGIX. I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001235-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  406 12050 4Th St, Treasure  153114132300100 Joshua Trimper 03/25/2021 03/25/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, CO 33706 050 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR TITLE INSURORS OF FLORIDA, 2 OPEN CODE CASES. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001239-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  406 1 Key Capri, # 702E,  153114465570010 Joshua Trimper 03/26/2021 03/26/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 702 
 Description:  NOTICE OF FORECLOLSURE - RENEWAL - RECEIVED FROM SHELLPOINT MORTGAGE SERVICING. #702-E. Code Case Fee Total: $100.00 
FORCLSE-001251-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  406 750 116Th Ave, Treasure  153114133380020 James Reeb 03/30/2021 03/30/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, IL 33706 060 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR PROCESSING@TITLEOFFL. I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
LIGHT-001152-2021 Landscaping & Turtle  Closed -  406 12412 Lagoon Ln, Treasure  153115177840090 Joshua Trimper 03/10/2021 03/17/2021 
 Lighting Resolved Island, FL 33706 100 
 Description:  CN. POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR TALL GRASS, COMPLAINT FROM BECCA ON CAPRI CIR N. 
Signs-001115-2021 Signs Closed -  406 12550 6Th St, Treasure  153114132840150 Joshua Trimper 03/01/2021 03/17/2021 
 Resolved Island, IL 33706 190 
 Section 73-34 In Violation 03/01/2021 03/05/2021 $0.00  
 Description:  CN.  NEIGHBOR COMPLAINT ABOUT AD ON SEAWALL, OFFICER MALANDER TOOK PHOTO. WILL SEND  
 COURTESY NOTICE. 
Signs-001177-2021 Signs Closed -  406 12550 6Th St, Treasure  153114132840150 Joshua Trimper 03/18/2021 03/23/2021 
 Resolved Island, IL 33706 190 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR ADVERTISING SIGN IN REAR OF PROPERTY. 
VEHICL-001109-2021 Vehicles Closed -  406 12505 4Th St, Treasure  153114132300110 Joshua Trimper 03/01/2021 03/05/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 230 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR TRAILER IN DRIVEWAY. 2ND ATTEMPT. 
VEHICL-001157-2021 Vehicles Closed -  406 11675 4Th St E,  Joshua Trimper 03/11/2021 03/17/2021 
 Resolved 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BOAT TRAILER IN DRIVEWAY. 
 
VEHICL-001188-2021 Vehicles Closed -  406 830 Capri Blvd, Treasure  153114133020200 James Reeb 03/19/2021 03/29/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 210 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR PWCS AND TRAILER IN DRIVEWAY. 



 Opened  Closed  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 15  

VEHICL-001202-2021 Vehicles Closed -  406 11900 7Th St, Treasure  153114133380010 James Reeb 03/23/2021 03/29/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR SAILBOAT IN FRONT YARD. 
VEHICL-001226-2021 Vehicles Closed -  406 11675 4Th St,  153114132840120 James Reeb 03/24/2021 03/31/2021 
 Resolved 230 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR TRAILER IN DRIVEWAY. 
VEHICL-001268-2021 Vehicles In Progress 406 12050 6Th St, Treasure  153114132840140 James Reeb 03/31/2021 
 Island, PA 33706 050 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR PWC IN FRONT YARD.  
 TOTAL CASES OPENED FOR 406:    32 
 407 

 
CODE-001136-2021 Building Closed -  407 12117 Sunshine Ln,  153115177840140 Joshua Trimper 03/05/2021 03/23/2021 
 Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 030 
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT FROM NEIGHBOR ABOUT CONCRETE PAD AND LIGHT POLE, SPOKE TO RENTER, HE CAME  
 AND APPLIED FOR PERMIT FOR LIGHT, PAD IS OK, NON STRUCTURAL. 
CODE-001154-2021 Building Closed -  407 11500 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153123000002400 Joshua Trimper 03/10/2021 03/10/2021 
 Unfounded Island, FL 33706 300 
 Description:  CITIZEN COMPLAINT ABOUT WORK WITHOUT PERMITS, WALLY AND JOSH INVESTIGATED AND GENERAL  
 MANAGER STATED IT WAS GENERAL MAINTENANCE. NO SIGNS OF OPEN WORK. 
CODE-001186-2021 Building In Progress 407 11105 9Th St, Treasure  153123435060070 James Reeb 03/19/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 310 
 Description:  CN.  SWO.  STOP WORK ORDER FOR PAVER PATIO WITHOUT REQUIRED PERMITS. 
CODE-001236-2021 Building In Progress 407 12754 Kingfish Dr,  Joshua Trimper 03/25/2021 
 Treasure Island, FL 33706 
 Description:  CN.  SWO.  POSTED STOP WORK ORDER FOR DECKING WITHOUT REQUIRED PERMITS. COMLAINT FROM J  
 LOGSDON. 
ENVIRON-001117-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 11240 9Th St, Treasure  153123435060070 Joshua Trimper 03/02/2021 03/04/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 170 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR CHAIR LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001141-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 12035 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153115177840170 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/11/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 040 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BUILDING MATERIALS LEFT AT CURB. DOOR. 
ENVIRON-001142-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 12200 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153115177840120 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/11/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURB. 
 
ENVIRON-001150-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 11320 3Rd St, Treasure  153123434700010 Joshua Trimper 03/10/2021 03/17/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 140 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BED AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001155-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 11350 3Rd St, Treasure  153123434700010 Joshua Trimper 03/11/2021 03/17/2021 



 Opened  Closed  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 15  

 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 130 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BUILDING MATERIALS LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001156-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 11225 1St St, Treasure  153123434700020 Joshua Trimper 03/11/2021 03/17/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 150 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR DRESSER LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001168-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 11485 2Nd St, Treasure  153123434700010 James Reeb 03/16/2021 03/23/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTISE FOR A COUCH LEFT AT CURBSIDE. 
ENVIRON-001169-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 11360 4Th St, Treasure  153123434880020 James Reeb 03/16/2021 03/25/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, NY 33706 070 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. FURNITURE LEFT OUT IN FRONT OF RESIDENCE 
ENVIRON-001170-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 11240 8Th St, Treasure  153123435060060 Del Powell 03/16/2021 03/25/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 170 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR A GRILL LEFT AT CURBSIDE. 
ENVIRON-001172-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 12200 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153115177840120 James Reeb 03/16/2021 03/23/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURBSIDE 
ENVIRON-001176-202 Environmental:   Closed -  407 160 112Th Ave, Treasure  153123434700020 Joshua Trimper 03/18/2021 03/23/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 120 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001227-202 Environmental:   In Progress 407 11855 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153123917640020 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Island, FL 33706 080 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001249-202 Environmental:   In Progress 407 112 121St Ave, Treasure  153115177840150 Joshua Trimper 03/29/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Island, CO 33706 220 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BUILDING MATERIALSN LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001257-202 Environmental:   In Progress 407 11485 2Nd St, Treasure  153123434700010 James Reeb 03/30/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Island, FL 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURBSIDE. 
 
FORCLSE-001129-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11701 1St St, # 8, Treasure  153123348080000 Joshua Trimper 03/04/2021 03/04/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, NY 33706 080 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR DWYANE AT PROPLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001131-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11730 Gulf Blvd, # 44,  153123920780000 Joshua Trimper 03/05/2021 03/05/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 440 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR COAST 2 COAST, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001132-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11605 Gulf Blvd, # 304,  153123200020003 Joshua Trimper 03/05/2021 03/05/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, NJ 33706 040 



 Opened  Closed  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 15  

 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR PATRICK AT PROPLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001138-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11270 Gulf Blvd, # 2,  153123938910000 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/08/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 020 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR SEA STAR TITLE COMPANY LLC, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001146-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 12000 Gulf Blvd, # 303-S,  153123882930193 Joshua Trimper 03/10/2021 03/10/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, OH 33706 030 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR PATRICK AT PROPLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001163-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11285 8Th St, Treasure  153123435060060 Joshua Trimper 03/12/2021 03/12/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 400 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR ERICA AT PROPLOGIX, MARK V CLOSED OUT 3 OPEN/EXPIRED PERMITS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001165-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11285 8Th St, Treasure  153123435060060 Joshua Trimper 03/16/2021 03/16/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 400 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR JIM AT PROPLOGIX, MARK VASQUEZ CLOSED OUT 2 OPEN/EXPIRED PERMITS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001167-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11108 3Rd St, Treasure  153123434700040 Joshua Trimper 03/16/2021 03/16/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR SWAYNE AT PROPLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001173-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11605 Gulf Blvd, # 405,  153123200020004 James Reeb 03/17/2021 03/17/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, NY 33706 050 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR SIGRID MAY LIENLY.I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001175-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11719 1St St, Treasure  153123013380000 James Reeb 03/18/2021 03/18/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 040 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR LSPC.I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001179-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 770 119Th Ave, Treasure  153114133200210 James Reeb 03/18/2021 03/18/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 270 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GARY WASHINGTON-PROPLOGIX Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001185-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11900 7Th St, Treasure  153114133380010 Joshua Trimper 03/19/2021 03/19/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR KAREN AT LANDSTAR SETTLEMENT, MARK VASQUZ CLOSED OUT 9 OPEN/EXPIRED  Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
 PERMITS. 
FORCLSE-001190-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 324 Bay Plz, Treasure  153125384480000 James Reeb 03/22/2021 03/23/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 240 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GARY WASHINGTON -PROPLOGIX.I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001191-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 497 Haven Point Dr,  153124941100064 James Reeb 03/22/2021 03/22/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 970 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR CHESTERLP. I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
 
FORCLSE-001194-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 9715 Harrell Ave, # 39,  153125969210000 James Reeb 03/23/2021 03/25/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 390 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR LSPC@NTSPROS. I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001195-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 160 95Th Ave, Treasure  153125383220000 James Reeb 03/23/2021 03/25/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 060 
 Description:  LEIN SEARCH FOR FRANK HILL @PROPLOGIX. I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001196-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 160 95Th Ave, Treasure  153125383220000 James Reeb 03/23/2021 03/25/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 060 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR MUNISEACHES. I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001197-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 10225 Paradise Blvd,  153125661500000 James Reeb 03/23/2021 03/23/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 010 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR MUNISEARCHES@GMAIL.COM.I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 



 Opened  Closed  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 15  

FORCLSE-001223-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 240 115Th Ave, Treasure  153123434700060 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 03/24/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, IL 33706 280 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GARY AT PROPLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001224-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11605 Gulf Blvd, # 205,  153123200020002 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 03/24/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 050 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR PATRICK AT PROPLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001225-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 500 Treasure Island Cswy,  153124919540005 James Reeb 03/24/2021 03/24/2021 
 Admin Resolved # 502, Treasure Island, FL  020 
 33706 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR PATRICKJEFFES@PROPLOGIX. I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001238-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 12000 Gulf Blvd, # 403-W,  153123882930234 James Reeb 03/26/2021 03/26/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 030 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR PATRICK JEFFES@PROPLOGIX.COM I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001253-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11200 4Th St, Treasure  153123434880020 Joshua Trimper 03/30/2021 03/30/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 150 
 Description:  NOTICE OF FORECLOSURE - RENEWAL- RECEIVED FROM SAFEGUARD PROPERTIES. Code Case Fee Total: $100.00 
FORCLSE-001255-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 12016 Lagoon Ln, Treasure  153115177840170 Joshua Trimper 03/30/2021 03/30/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 150 
 Description:  NOTICE OF FORECLOSURE FROM SELECT PORTFOLIO SERVIVING. Code Case Fee Total: $100.00 
FORCLSE-001256-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  407 11260 6Th St, Treasure  153123435060040 James Reeb 03/30/2021 03/31/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 160 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GEORGE OCONNOR@PROPLOGIX. I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
HELTH-001128-2021 Health & Sanitation Closed -  407 125 119Th Ave, Treasure  153123917640020 Joshua Trimper 03/04/2021 03/04/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 030 
 Description:  COMPLAINT FROM SQUATTER ABOUT MOLD, GAVE HER INFO FOR STATE HEALTH DEPT AIR QUALITY. 
HELTH-001159-2021 Health & Sanitation In Progress 407 11165 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153123918180140 Joshua Trimper 03/12/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 070 
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT FROM JASON AT PW ABOUT DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE, SPOKE WITH MANAGER ABOUT  
 ENCLOSURE AND WILL BE IN CONTACT TO REPAIR/REPLACE. 
LIGHT-001193-2021 Landscaping & Turtle  Closed -  407 430 115Th Ave, Treasure  153123434880010 Joshua Trimper 03/22/2021 03/22/2021 
 Lighting Resolved Island, FL 33706 060 
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT FROM GERI AT 440 115TH ABOUT BRAZILIAN PEPPER TREE. CIVIL ISSUE AND HAD  
 HOMEOWNER REMOVE DEAD DEBRIS. 
 
Signs-001126-2021 Signs Closed -  407 12700 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153115603140000 Joshua Trimper 03/04/2021 03/17/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 000 
 Description:  CN.  SPOKE TO OPERATOR ABOUT SIGN BEING DOWN. NOTIFIED HER ON WHAT REQUIRES A PERMIT. SHE  
 TOLD ME SIGN WILL BE REPAIRED. 
Signs-001139-2021 Signs Closed -  407 11705 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153123919080040 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/08/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 010 
 Description:  COMPLAINT FROM CITY MANAGER ABOUT SIGNS IN ROW, REMOVED 3 SIGNS. 
VEHICL-001124-2021 Vehicles In Progress 407 11085 6Th St, Treasure  153123435060040 Joshua Trimper 03/04/2021 
 Island, WI 33706 300 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR RV IN DRIVEWAY. 
VEHICL-001180-2021 Vehicles Closed -  407 11340 4Th St, Treasure  153123434880020 James Reeb 03/18/2021 03/29/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 080 



 Opened  Closed  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 15  

 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BOAT TRAILER IN DRIVEWAY. 
VEHICL-001181-2021 Vehicles Closed -  407 11080 7Th St, Treasure  153123435060050 Joshua Trimper 03/18/2021 03/29/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 250 
 Description:  CN.  VERBAL CN FOR RV IN DRIVEWAY.  
 TOTAL CASES OPENED FOR 407:    51 
 408 

 
CODE-001120-2021 Building In Progress 408 111 104Th Ave, Treasure  153123134460000 Joshua Trimper 03/03/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 030 
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT ABOUT DOCK IN DISREPAIR. SPOKE TO MANAGER AND HE IS AWARE AND IN PROCESS OF  
 GETTING IT FIXED. 
CODE-001184-2021 Building In Progress 408 16 Paradise Ln, Treasure  153124603780000 James Reeb 03/19/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 001 
 Description:  CN. SWO. STOP WORK ORDER FOR DEMOLITION OF ILLEGAL UNIT AND NEW CONCRETE SILL AND CUT  
 DOOR. 
ENVIRON-001112-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 10090 Paradise Blvd,  153125660960010 Joshua Trimper 03/01/2021 03/03/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, NJ 33706 800 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BUILDING MATERIALS (PALLETS) LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001113-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 129 104Th Ave, # 101,  153123266590001 Joshua Trimper 03/01/2021 03/04/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, NJ 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001122-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 10136 Yacht Club Dr,  153125660780010 Joshua Trimper 03/03/2021 03/08/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 630 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BUILDING MATERIALS LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001127-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 279 104Th Ave, Treasure  153123918180010 Joshua Trimper 03/04/2021 03/17/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 210 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURB. 
 
ENVIRON-001135-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 10130 Tarpon Dr, Treasure  153124660600010 Joshua Trimper 03/05/2021 03/08/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 310 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BUILDING MATERIALS LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001171-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 10122 Yacht Club Dr,  153125660960010 James Reeb 03/16/2021 03/25/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 700 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURBSIDE 
ENVIRON-001178-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 41 Dolphin Dr, Treasure  153124660240000 Joshua Trimper 03/18/2021 03/23/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 410 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BUILDING MATERIALS (PALLETS) LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001231-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 279 104Th Ave, # 7,  153123287210000 James Reeb 03/24/2021 03/29/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 070 



 Opened  Closed  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 15  

 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR REFRIGERATOR AT CURBSIDE 
ENVIRON-001244-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 10709 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153123918360070 Joshua Trimper 03/26/2021 03/31/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 051 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT FROM JASON SLAUGHTER IN PW ABOUT WASTE AROUND DUMPSTER, SPOKE TO GENERAL  
 MANAGER AND SHE WILL HAVE ENCLOSURE CLEANED UP BY FOLLOWING TUESDAY. 
ENVIRON-001245-202 Environmental:   Closed -  408 10105 Tarpon Dr, Treasure  153125660780010 James Reeb 03/29/2021 03/31/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 490 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR FURNITURE (DESK) AT THE CURBSIDE 
ENVIRON-001263-202 Environmental:   In Progress 408 35 Dolphin Dr, # A,  153124660060000 Joshua Trimper 03/30/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Treasure Island, FL 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COUTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR TALL GRASS 
FORCLSE-001121-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  408 10399 Paradise Blvd, #  153124917130002 Joshua Trimper 03/03/2021 03/03/2021 
 Admin Resolved 208, Treasure Island, FL  080 
 33706 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR PROPERTY DEBT RESEARCH, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001134-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  408 513 Plaza Seville Ct, # 25,  153124473130000 Joshua Trimper 03/05/2021 03/05/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, CO 33706 250 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR SUPERIOR SEARCHES, THERE IS 1 OPEN PERMIT FOR AC CHANGEOUT MECC-001061-2020 Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001147-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  408 500 Treasure Island Cswy,  153124919540002 Joshua Trimper 03/10/2021 03/10/2021 
 Admin Resolved # 201, Treasure Island, FL  010 
 33706 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR APRIL AT ELITE PROPERTY RESEARCH, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001164-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  408 10007 Yacht Club Dr,  153125661320000 Joshua Trimper 03/12/2021 03/12/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 240 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR DESTINEE AT ELITE PROPERTY RESEARCH, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
 
FORCLSE-001265-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  408 36 Dolphin Dr, Treasure  Joshua Trimper 03/31/2021 03/31/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR  KAREN AT LANDSTAR, MARK VASQUEZ CLOSED OUT 1 OPEN/EXPIRED PERMIT (DOCK). Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
LIGHT-001237-2021 Landscaping & Turtle  Closed -  408 22 Dolphin Dr, Treasure  153124660240000 Joshua Trimper 03/25/2021 03/26/2021 
 Lighting Resolved Island, FL 33706 220 
 Description:  CN.  TREE DEBRIS IN ROADWAY. TOLD OWNER SHE NEEDS TO REMOVE IT IMMEDIATELY. J REEB CALLED  
 TREE COMPANY AND THEY ADVISED THEY WERE IN ROUTE TO PICK UP. 
LIGHT-001243-2021 Landscaping & Turtle  Closed -  408 22 Dolphin Dr, Treasure  153124660240000 Joshua Trimper 03/26/2021 03/29/2021 
 Lighting Resolved Island, FL 33706 220 
 Description:  CN.  SCF COMPLAINT ABOUT TREE CLIPPINGS STILL IN STREET, LEFT CODE SECTION POSTED TO FRONT  
 DOOR LETTING OWNER KNOW THEY NEED TO CLEAN IT UP. 
LIGHT-001267-2021 Landscaping & Turtle  In Progress 408 10113 Paradise Blvd,  153125661500000 Joshua Trimper 03/31/2021 
 Lighting Treasure Island, FL 33706 290 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE ABOUT TREE HANGING INTO STREET, TOOK PHOTO AND LEFT CODE  
 SECTION TO OWNER. 
VEHICL-001118-2021 Vehicles Closed -  408 10041 Paradise Blvd,  153125661680000 Joshua Trimper 03/02/2021 03/08/2021 
 Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 240 



 Opened  Closed  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 15  

 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BOAT AND TRAILER IN DRIVEWAY. 
VEHICL-001198-2021 Vehicles Closed -  408 19 Bellevue Dr, Treasure  153125661680000 James Reeb 03/22/2021 03/29/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 190 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BOAT IN DRIVEWAY. 
VEHICL-001205-2021 Vehicles Closed -  408 10206 Tarpon Dr, Treasure  153124660600010 Joshua Trimper 03/23/2021 03/25/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 280 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR RV IN DRIVEWAY. 
VEHICL-001206-2021 Vehicles Closed -  408 10240 Paradise Blvd,  153124660420050 James Reeb 03/23/2021 03/29/2021 
 Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 190 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BOAT IN DRIVEWAY. 
VEHICL-001241-2021 Vehicles Closed -  408 10240 Paradise Blvd,  153124660420050 James Reeb 03/26/2021 03/29/2021 
 Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 190 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED 2ND COURTESY NOTICE FOR BOAT IN DRIVEWAY. 
ZONE-001266-2021 Zoning Closed -  408 32 Paradise Ln, Treasure  153124659880010 Joshua Trimper 03/31/2021 03/31/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 320 
 Description:  COMPLAINT FROM NEIGHBOR AT 31 PARADISE LN ABOUT RENTALS. SENT OWNER INFORMATION PACKET.  
 TOTAL CASES OPENED FOR 408:    27 
 409 

 
CODE-001108-2021 Building In Progress 409 106 87Th Ave, Treasure  153125383940000 Joshua Trimper 03/01/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 170 
 Section 66-104.1 In Violation 03/01/2021 03/15/2021 $0.00  
 Description:  CN.  NEIGHBOR COMPLAINT ABOUT POURING CONCRETE AT PROPERTY, NO PERMIT. NEED ISR SHEET. 

 
CODE-001158-2021 Building Closed -  409 8700 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153125637310010 Joshua Trimper 03/12/2021 03/29/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 040 
 Section 66-104.1 In Violation 03/12/2021 04/12/2021 $0.00  
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AT DEP ABOUT STAIRCASES/WALKOUTS BUILT ON STATE/CITY  
 PROPERTY WITHOUT A PERMIT. 
CODE-001208-2021 Building In Progress 409 8700 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153125637310010 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 040 
 Description:  CN.  COMLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AND STACY BOYLES ABOUT STAIRCASE CONTRUCTED ON BEACH  
 SIDE. SENT CN TO APPLY FOR STATE AND CITY PERMIT. 
CODE-001209-2021 Building In Progress 409 8580 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153125873850000 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 001 
 Description:  CN.  COMLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AND STACY BOYLES ABOUT STAIRCASE CONTRUCTED ON BEACH  
 SIDE. SENT CN TO APPLY FOR STATE AND CITY PERMIT. 
CODE-001210-2021 Building In Progress 409 8576 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153125000003300 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 600 
 Description:  CN.  COMLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AND STACY BOYLES ABOUT STAIRCASE CONTRUCTED ON BEACH  
 SIDE. SENT CN TO APPLY FOR STATE AND CITY PERMIT. 
CODE-001211-2021 Building In Progress 409 8568 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153125418230010 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 020 
 Description:  CN.  COMLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AND STACY BOYLES ABOUT STAIRCASE CONTRUCTED ON BEACH  



 Opened  Closed  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 15  

 SIDE. SENT CN TO APPLY FOR STATE AND CITY PERMIT. 
CODE-001212-2021 Building In Progress 409 8566 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153125000003300 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 900 
 Description:  CN.  COMLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AND STACY BOYLES ABOUT STAIRCASE CONTRUCTED ON BEACH  
 SIDE. SENT CN TO APPLY FOR STATE AND CITY PERMIT. 
CODE-001213-2021 Building In Progress 409 8490 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153136874080010 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Island, MI 33706 050 
 Description:  CN.  COMLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AND STACY BOYLES ABOUT STAIRCASE CONTRUCTED ON BEACH  
 SIDE. SENT CN TO APPLY FOR STATE AND CITY PERMIT. 
CODE-001214-2021 Building In Progress 409 8444 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153136874080010 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Island, OH 33706 180 
 Description:  CN.  COMLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AND STACY BOYLES ABOUT STAIRCASE CONTRUCTED ON BEACH  
 SIDE. SENT CN TO APPLY FOR STATE AND CITY PERMIT. 
CODE-001215-2021 Building In Progress 409 8440 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153136874080010 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 190 
 Description:  CN.  COMLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AND STACY BOYLES ABOUT STAIRCASE CONTRUCTED ON BEACH  
 SIDE. SENT CN TO APPLY FOR STATE AND CITY PERMIT. 
CODE-001216-2021 Building In Progress 409 8432 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153136873900010 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 010 
 Description:  CN.  COMLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AND STACY BOYLES ABOUT STAIRCASE CONTRUCTED ON BEACH  
 SIDE. SENT CN TO APPLY FOR STATE AND CITY PERMIT. 
CODE-001217-2021 Building In Progress 409 8430 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153136873900010 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 020 
 Description:  CN.  COMLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AND STACY BOYLES ABOUT STAIRCASE CONTRUCTED ON BEACH  
 SIDE. SENT CN TO APPLY FOR STATE AND CITY PERMIT. 
 
CODE-001218-2021 Building In Progress 409 8416 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153136873900010 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 050 
 Description:  CN.  COMLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AND STACY BOYLES ABOUT STAIRCASE CONTRUCTED ON BEACH  
 SIDE. SENT CN TO APPLY FOR STATE AND CITY PERMIT. 
CODE-001219-2021 Building In Progress 409 8310 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153136911080010 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Island, NC 33706 010 
 Description:  CN.  COMLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AND STACY BOYLES ABOUT STAIRCASE CONTRUCTED ON BEACH  
 SIDE. SENT CN TO APPLY FOR STATE AND CITY PERMIT. 
CODE-001220-2021 Building In Progress 409 8302 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153136873900010 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 120 
 Description:  CN.  COMLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AND STACY BOYLES ABOUT STAIRCASE CONTRUCTED ON BEACH  
 SIDE. SENT CN TO APPLY FOR STATE AND CITY PERMIT. 
CODE-001221-2021 Building In Progress 409 8300 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153136874260010 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Island 33706 010 
 Description:  CN.  COMLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AND STACY BOYLES ABOUT STAIRCASE CONTRUCTED ON BEACH  
 SIDE. SENT CN TO APPLY FOR STATE AND CITY PERMIT. 
CODE-001222-2021 Building In Progress 409 8250 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153136874260010 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Island, FL 33706 020 
 Description:  CN.  COMLAINT FROM SHANNON KENNEDY AND STACY BOYLES ABOUT STAIRCASE CONTRUCTED ON BEACH  



 Opened  Closed  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 15  

 SIDE. SENT CN TO APPLY FOR STATE AND CITY PERMIT. 
ENVIRON-001110-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 9701 1St St, Treasure  153126648500010 Joshua Trimper 03/01/2021 03/03/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT FROM REC AND PW ABOUT TRASH IN PARKING LOT, SPOKE TO OWNER ABOUT CLEANING  
 UP TRASH AND POSSIBLY REQUESTING A DUMPSTER/TRASH CAN FROM PW. 
ENVIRON-001114-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 26 79Th Ter, Treasure  153136682830000 Joshua Trimper 03/01/2021 03/05/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 390 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001140-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 8566 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153125000003300 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/11/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 900 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR TRASH CAN OUT ON WRONG DAY. 
ENVIRON-001153-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 318 Bay Plz, Treasure  153125384480000 Joshua Trimper 03/10/2021 03/17/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 250 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR SOFA AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001203-202 Environmental:   In Progress 409 8541 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153136874080020 Joshua Trimper 03/23/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Island, FL 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR BUILDING MATERIALS LEFT AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001204-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 8541 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153136874080020 James Reeb 03/23/2021 03/29/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR HEADBOARD AND APPLIANCE LEFT AT CURB. 
 
ENVIRON-001229-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 8301 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153136873900030 James Reeb 03/24/2021 03/30/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 031 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE FOR COUCH AT CURBSIDE. 
ENVIRON-001232-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 9401 Harrell Ave, # 1,  153126200300000 James Reeb 03/24/2021 03/29/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, TX 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.COURTESY NOTICE. BUILDING MATERIALS LEFT AT CURB 
ENVIRON-001234-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 10225 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153126787860020 James Reeb 03/25/2021 03/31/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, FL 33706 160 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE ISSUED FOR TABLE LEFT AT CURBSIDE. 
ENVIRON-001240-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 8569 Sunset Ct, Treasure  153125876890000 James Reeb 03/26/2021 03/31/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island 33706 070 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR FURNITURE AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001242-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 8615 Bay Dr, # 1, Treasure  153125058890000 James Reeb 03/26/2021 03/31/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Island, NY 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN.  POSTED COURTESY NOTICE FOR CHAIR AT CURB. 
ENVIRON-001246-202 Environmental:   In Progress 409 11903 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153115177840190 James Reeb 03/29/2021 



 Opened  Closed  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 15  

 Noise, nuisance,  Island, FL 33706 010 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR FURNITURE (CHAIRS) LEFT AT CURB 
ENVIRON-001260-202 Environmental:   In Progress 409 8251 Bayshore Dr, # 1,  153136874260030 Joshua Trimper 03/30/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Treasure Island, FL 33706 020 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR FURNITURE LEFT AT END OF THE DRIVEWAY. 
ENVIRON-001261-202 Environmental:   Closed -  409 8333 Bayshore Dr,  153136873900040 James Reeb 03/30/2021 03/30/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 050 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. CORTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR FURNITURE AT CURB 
ENVIRON-001262-202 Environmental:   In Progress 409 115 99Th Ave, Treasure  153126787860050 James Reeb 03/30/2021 
 Noise, nuisance,  Island, FL 33706 011 
 psu's, & junk 
 Description:  CN. COURTESY NOTICE LEFT FOR BOAT IN THE SET BACK. 
FORCLSE-001123-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 9695 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153126788040090 Joshua Trimper 03/03/2021 03/03/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, TX 33706 030 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR NETWORK TRANSACTION SOLUTIONS, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001130-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 7797 Gulf Blvd, # 13,  153136345160000 Joshua Trimper 03/05/2021 03/05/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 130 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR ELITE PROPERTY RESEARCH, I EMAILED BACK ANEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001137-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 7564 Bayshore Dr, # 203,  153136498590112 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/08/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, NY 33706 030 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GEORGE AT PROLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
 
FORCLSE-001148-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 136 93Rd Ave, Treasure  153125744120000 Joshua Trimper 03/10/2021 03/10/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 070 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR JIM AT PROLOGIX, THERE ARE 2 OPEN PREMITS THAT NEED FINAL INSPECTION. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001149-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 9872 Gulf Blvd, # 3,  153126551250000 Joshua Trimper 03/10/2021 03/10/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 030 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR ERICA AT PROPLOGIX, THERE IS 1 OPEN PERMIT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001160-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 7953 Bayshore Dr,  153136000002300 Joshua Trimper 03/12/2021 03/17/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 700 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR APRIL AT ELITE PROPERTY, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. 
FORCLSE-001166-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 101 Bay Dr, Treasure  153125383940000 Joshua Trimper 03/16/2021 03/16/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 172 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR DWAYNE AT PROPLOGIX, MARK VASQUEZ CLOSED OUT 3 OPEN/EXPIRED PERMITS. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001174-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 61 81St Ave, Treasure  153136874440030 Joshua Trimper 03/17/2021 03/17/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 060 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GEORGE AT PROPLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK  A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001192-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 110 90Th Ave, Treasure  153125383580000 Joshua Trimper 03/22/2021 03/22/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 020 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GINA AT ELITE PROPERTY, I EMAILED BACK A NEGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
FORCLSE-001252-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 114 90Th Ave, Treasure  153125383580000 Joshua Trimper 03/30/2021 03/30/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 030 
 Description:  FORECLOSURE NOTICE - RENEWAL - RECEIVED FROM REVERSE MORTGAGE SOLUTIONS. Code Case Fee Total: $100.00 
FORCLSE-001254-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 9980 Gulf Blvd, # 216,  153126434590002 James Reeb 03/30/2021 03/31/2021 
 Admin Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 160 



 Opened  Closed  
 Case # Case Type Case Status Project District Main Address Parcel Assigned To Date Date 
 Violation Violation Status Citation Issued Compliance Date Resolved Date Violation Fee Total 
 

 April 01, 2021 City of Treasure Island | 120 108th Avenue | Treasure Island Ave FL, 33706 Page 1 of 15  

 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR GEORGE OCONNOR@PROPLOGIX.COM I EMAILED BACK WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. 
FORCLSE-001264-202 Foreclosures /  Closed -  409 119 95Th Ave, Treasure  153125383220000 Joshua Trimper 03/31/2021 03/31/2021 
 Admin Resolved Island, FL 33706 120 
 Description:  LIEN SEARCH FOR PATRICK AT PROPLOGIX, I EMAILED BACK A N EGATIVE RESULT. Code Case Fee Total: $50.00 
LIGHT-001111-2021 Landscaping & Turtle  Closed -  409 116 85Th Ave, Treasure  153125384300000 Joshua Trimper 03/01/2021 03/23/2021 
 Lighting Resolved Island, FL 33706 110 
 Description:  COMPLAINT ON SCF ABOUT OVERGROWTH, REACHED OUT TO MEL LENEHAN WHO HELPED CLEAN UP  
 PROPERTY LAST TIME, SHE ASKED FOR 2 WEEKS TO HELP TRIM BACK BUSHES AND TREES. 
LIGHT-001233-2021 Landscaping & Turtle  In Progress 409 8295 Bayshore Dr,  153136874260030 Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 
 Lighting Treasure Island, FL 33706 010 
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT FROM NEIGHBOR AT 8249 ABOUT OVERGROWN SHRUB, SPOKE TO OWNER AND SHE WILL  
 CUT WITHIN 7 DAYS. 
Signs-001230-2021 Signs Closed -  409 8249 Bayshore Dr,  Joshua Trimper 03/24/2021 03/24/2021 
 Resolved Treasure Island, FL 33706 
 Description:  CN.  COMLPAINT FROM MILJUS ABOUT SIGN BLOCKING VIEW OF DRIVEWAY. NOTIFIED OWNER HAS TO BE 10  
 FEET FROM STREET. SHE MOVED SIGN BACK. 
Signs-001250-2021 Signs Closed -  409 119 95Th Ave, Treasure  153125383220000 Joshua Trimper 03/29/2021 03/29/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 120 
 Description:  REMOVED DAWN FADER REAL ESTATE SIGN FROM CITY RIGHT OF WAY. 
ZONE-001143-2021 Zoning Closed -  409 9000 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153126788040100 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/08/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 Description:  POSTED P&Z NOTICE. 
 
ZONE-001144-2021 Zoning Closed -  409 9908 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153126096300000 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/08/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 020 
 Description:  POSTED P&Z NOTICE. 
ZONE-001145-2021 Zoning Closed -  409 9920 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153126096300000 Joshua Trimper 03/08/2021 03/08/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 030 
 Description:  POSTED P&Z NOTICE. 
ZONE-001207-2021 Zoning Closed -  409 9000 Gulf Blvd, Treasure  153126788040100 Joshua Trimper 03/23/2021 03/31/2021 
 Resolved Island, FL 33706 090 
 Description:  CN.  COMPLAINT FROM CITY MANAGER ABOUT BELONGINGS IN ROW, SPOKE TO MANAGER OF CADDY'S AND  
 HE WILL MOVE BACK IN PRIVATE PROPERTY WITHIN 5 DAYS.  
 TOTAL CASES OPENED FOR 409:    52 
 
 GRAND TOTAL OF CASES:  162 
 
 *Indicates an Emergency 


	I. Pledge of Allegiance
	II. Roll Call
	III. Cell Phone Announcement and Administration of Witness Oath
	IV. Approval of Minutes
	V. Explanation of Hearing Procedures
	VI. Ex Parte Communication Disclosure
	VII.  Case Hearings
	VIII. City Attorney, Staff and Board Reports
	IX.  Public Comments for Non-Agenda Items
	X.  Adjournment
	CODE ENFORCEMENT SUMMARY
	MARCH 2021



